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Hanson Construction Materials 
Level 5, 75 George Street 
Parramatta, NSW 2150 
 
Attention: Andrew Driver 

Dear Andrew 

Proposed Hard Rock Quarry   

Guyong, NSW   

Potential Implications on the Air Quality Assessment with Haul Road Relocation 

Further to our report (our ref 10-2465R1, dated 7 June 2007), we note that you are seeking a Section 75W 
modification for the relocation of the sealed site access road from its approved location and alignment. 

It is noted that the above Air Quality Impact Assessment (10-2465R1) assumed that the haulage of 
materials was to be performed by the operator on site haul roads and then on a sealed road between the 
weighbridge and Mitchell Highway (pers comms Andrew Driver, 17 August 2012, 6 September 2012). 

In the original AQIA, the emissions to air from traffic using the sealed road was not considered due to the 
low emission rate of particulate from sealed roads.  This assumption was incorporated within the AQIA 
which was subsequently accepted by the relevant regulatory bodies, and this is the basis upon which 
Development Approval was granted. 

The proposed realignment of the sealed road does not represent a change to that assessment that would 
have a material effect upon the conclusions of the AQIA upon which Development Approval was granted. 

Yours sincerely 

 

GARY GRAHAM 
Technical Director 
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